Approved: <u>May 2, 2003</u> Date

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Melvin Neufeld at 9:00 a.m. on February 19, 2003, in Room 514-S of the Capitol.

All members were present except:	Representative Campbell, Excused Representative Light, Excused
Committee staff present:	J. G. Scott, Legislative Research Department Amy Deckard, Legislative Research Department Becky Krahl, Legislative Research Department Nicoletta Buonasera, Legislative Research Department Melissa Calderwood, Legislative Research Department Amy VanHouse, Legislative Research Department Jim Wilson, Revisor of Statutes Mike Corrigan, Revisor of Statutes Nikki Feuerborn, Administrative Analyst Sue Fowler, Committee Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee:

Others attending:

See Attached

Representative Newton moved for the introduction of legislation regarding establishing the Economic Guarantee Fund. Motion was seconded by Representative Gatewood. Motion carried.

<u>Representative Gatewood moved for the introduction of legislation to raise KPERS death benefits from \$4,000 to</u> <u>\$5,000. Motion was seconded by Representative Feuerborn. Motion carried.</u>

Representative Schwartz, Chair of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Board of Veterinary Examiners for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Gatewood. Motion carried.

Representative Schwartz, Chair of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Board of Veterinary Examiners for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with notation for FY 2004 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Gatewood. Motion carried.

Representative Schwartz, Chair of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Board of Veterinary Examiners for FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with notation for FY 2005 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Osborne. Motion carried.

Representative Osborne, Member of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Board of Accountancy for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with notation for FY 2003 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Gatewood. Motion carried.

Representative Osborne, Member of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Board of Accountancy for FY 2004 and 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2004 and 2005 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Gatewood. Motion carried.

Representative Schwartz, Chair of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS at 9:00 a.m. on February 19, 2003, in Room 514-S of the Capitol.

Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Board of Nursing for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with notation for FY 2003 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Gatewood. Motion carried.

Representative Schwartz, Chair of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Board of Nursing for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with changes and notations for FY 2004 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Gatewood. Motion carried.

Representative Schwartz, Chair of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Board of Nursing for FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with notations for FY 2005 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Gatewood. Motion carried.

Representative Gatewood, Member of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Department of Credit Unions for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Osborne. Motion carried.

Representative Gatewood, Member of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Department of Credit Unions for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with notation for FY 2004 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Osborne. Motion carried.

Representative Gatewood, Member of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Department of Credit Unions for FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2005 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Osborne. Motion carried.

Representative Schwartz, Chair of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Bank Commissioner for FY 2003, FY 2004 and FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003, FY 2004 and FY 2005 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Osborne. Motion carried.

Representative Osborne, Member of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Office of the Securities Commissioner of Kansas for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Gatewood. Motion carried.

Representative Osborne, Member of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Office of the Securities Commissioner of Kansas for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2004 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Schwartz. Motion carried.

Representative Osborne, Member of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Office of the Securities Commissioner of Kansas for FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2005 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Schwartz. Motion carried.

Representative Gatewood, Member of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Real Estate Appraisal Board for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Schwartz. Motion carried.

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS at 9:00 a.m. on February 19, 2003, in Room 514-S of the Capitol.

Representative Gatewood, Member of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Real Estate Appraisal Board for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with exception for FY 2004 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Osborne. Motion carried.

Representative Gatewood, Member of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Real Estate Appraisal Board for FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with exception for FY 2005 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Schwartz. Motion carried.

Representative Schwartz, Chair of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Real Estate Commission for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with exceptions for FY 2003 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Osborne. Motion carried.

Representative Osborne, Member of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Kansas Real Estate Commission for FY 2004 and FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2004 and FY 2005 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Gatewood. Motion carried.

Representative Howell, Member of the General Government and Commerce Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Board of Mortuary Arts for FY 2003, FY 2004, and FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003, FY 2004, and FY 2005 (Attachment 2). Motion was seconded by Representative Pottorff. Motion carried.

Representative Shriver, Member of the General Government and Commerce Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Kansas State Board of Cosmetology for FY 2003, FY 2004, and FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003, FY 2004, and FY 2005 (Attachment 2). Motion was seconded by Representative Pottorff. Motion carried.

Representative Pottorff, Chair of the General Government and Commerce Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Kansas Board of Barbering for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 2). Motion was seconded by Representative Howell. Motion carried.

Representative Pottorff, Chair of the General Government and Commerce Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Kansas Board of Barbering for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with notation for FY 2004 (Attachment 2). Motion was seconded by Representative Shriver. Motion carried.

Representative Pottorff, Chair of the General Government and Commerce Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Kansas Board of Barbering for FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2005 (Attachment 2). Motion was seconded by Representative Howell. Motion carried.

Representative Howell, Member of the General Government and Commerce Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Kansas Board of Examiners in fitting and dispensing of hearing aids for FY 2003, FY 2004, and FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003, FY 2004, and FY 2005 (Attachment 3). Motion was seconded by Representative Pottorff. Motion carried.

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS at 9:00 a.m. on February 19, 2003, in Room 514-S of the Capitol.

Representative Shriver, Member of the General Government and Commerce Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Board of Examiners in Optometry for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with notation for FY 2003 (Attachment 3). Motion was seconded by Representative Pottorff. Motion carried.

Representative Shriver, Member of the General Government and Commerce Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Board of Examiners in Optometry for FY 2004 and FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2004 and FY 2005 (Attachment 3). Motion was seconded by Representative Pottorff. Motion carried.

Representative Shriver, Member of the General Government and Commerce Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Board of Pharmacy for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with adjustment for FY 2003 (Attachment 3). Motion was seconded by Representative Pottorff. Motion carried.

Representative Shriver, Member of the General Government and Commerce Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Board of Pharmacy for FY 2004 and FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with adjustment for FY 2004 and FY 2005 (Attachment 3). Motion was seconded by Representative Pottorff. Motion carried.

Representative Pottorff, Chair of the General Government and Commerce Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Kansas DentalBoard for FY 2003, FY 2004 and FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003, FY 2004 and FY 2005 (Attachment 3). Motion was seconded by Representative Shriver. Motion carried.

Representative Nichols, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Board of Healing Arts for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 4). Motion was seconded by Representative Shultz. Motion carried.

Representative Nichols, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Board of Healing Arts for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with notation for FY 2004 (Attachment 4). Motion was seconded by Representative Huebert. Motion carried.

Representative Nichols, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Board of Healing Arts for FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2005 (Attachment 4). Motion was seconded by Representative Huebert. Motion carried.

Representative Nichols, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 4). Motion was seconded by Representative Shultz. Motion carried.

Representative Nichols, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with adjustment for FY 2004 (Attachment 4). Motion was seconded by Representative McLeland. Motion carried.

Representative Nichols, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board for FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2005 (Attachment 4). Motion was seconded

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS at 9:00 a.m. on February 19, 2003, in Room 514-S of the Capitol.

by Representative Shultz. Motion carried.

Representative Minor, Member of the Public Safety Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Board of Technical Professions for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 5). Motion was seconded by Representative Feuerborn. Motion carried.

Representative Minor, Member of the Public Safety Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Board of Technical Professions for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2004 (Attachment 5). Motion was seconded by Representative Merrick. Motion carried.

Representative Minor, Member of the Public Safety Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Board of Technical Professions for FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2005 (Attachment 5). Motion was seconded by Representative Feuerborn. Motion carried.

Representative Merrick, Member of the Public Safety Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Abstractor's Board of Examiners for FY 2003, FY 2004 and FY 2005 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003, FY 2004 and FY 2005 (Attachment 5). Motion was seconded by Representative Feuerborn. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:20 a.m. The next meeting is scheduled for February 20, 2003.

Melvin Neufeld, Chair